Questions & Answers, Version 3

Little Rock Air Force Base Utility Systems Privatization

SP0600-03-R-0092


	Question #1
	On the bus tour we heard talk of 13.2 kV on the nominal 13.8 kV system and 416 V on a nominal 480 V system. To the extent possible, existing conditions should be ascertained now so they may be appropriately addressed in the proposal. Failure to fully understand existing conditions poses risk of significant impact on future O&M costs.  Please provide data on voltages and voltage drop throughout the base under peak or heavy load conditions.

	Answer #1
	Little Rock AFB operates a 13.8 kV primary distribution system with standard secondary voltages - with the exception of the jumbo hangar, B-250, which does in fact have a number of transformers providing a secondary voltage of 416 V within the hangar. It was stated during the bus tour that a few of the pad-mounted transformers have primary ratings of 13.2 kV, though the secondary voltages are standard (via tap settings).  Another statement regarding the 416 V secondary voltages was made during the discussions regarding the lines of demarcation within B-250.  There are no known abnormal voltage drops within the system.  

	Question #2
	In section J1-14 an Electrical Distribution System Master Planning Study is referred to.  We have heard that although the Study is in progress, there is reluctance to share interim findings and documentation, and therefore the Study won’t be available until after the November proposal due date. Any knowledge of the Study now will help improve the overall process and our proposal.  We assume a private sector firm is doing the work and that the specifics of desired end product, work scope, and deliverables have been published. Please provide, information on the Master Planning Study, at a minimum the desired end product, work scope, and deliverables.

	Answer #2
	Please contact Mily Le at mily.le@dla.mil to obtain the Statement of Work for the Coordination / Planning Study.

	Question #3
	RFP 8, 25, 68, 71, 80, 81, 87, 88; Panel Set 3, 11. Proposals will be compared with the status quo/ continued government ownership. If there is no reduction in cost/ long-term economic benefit, privatization will not move forward. Describe the makeup of the electric distribution O&M crew, currently and prior to recent reductions indicated as having been prompted by this program, specifically numbers of positions, titles, and skill sets including that for ROW grounds, structure, and facilities maintenance.

	Answer #3
	“The government cost estimate is prepared based on the same information provided in the RFP. The makeup of personnel, staffing, and other information specific to the government cost estimate is considered source selection sensitive and will not be provided.”

	Question #4
	RFP 8, 27, 80, 81, 87, 88; J1-14; Panel Set 3, 11 Proposals will be compared with the status quo/ continued government ownership. If there is no reduction in cost/ long-term economic benefit, privatization will not move forward. Please provide a list of electric distribution O&M personal property equipment, currently and prior to any recent reductions, specifically specialized vehicles, equipment, and tools including that used for ROW grounds, structure, and facilities maintenance.

	Answer #4
	“The government cost estimate is prepared based on the same information provided in the RFP. The makeup of personnel, staffing, and other information specific to the government cost estimate is considered source selection sensitive and will not be provided.” 

	Question #5
	At the August 18 & 19, 2003 Site Visit it was reported that tightening down of all electrical terminations had been accomplished recently. This type of preventive maintenance activity is key to prevention of failures that may extend to power outages and major corrective maintenance expenses.  A thorough understanding of historic successful preventive maintenance efforts such as this can be invaluable toward future maintenance planning. Please provide more specific information on this and other recent maintenance efforts to include PM schedules, list of completed actions and other related information.

	Answer #5
	During the site visit, mention was made of RWP regarding terminations, but it was in regards to the continual downsizing of both the military and civilian work force within CES.  It was further sated that such referenced RWP tasks have not been accomplished since the early 1970’s.  In recent years, CES has contracted to have annual infrared (IR) scans of the overhead distribution system (and in some years, the pad-mounted transformer terminations) with subsequent maintenance procedures performed by Electric Shop personnel on the “hot spots”.  Please contact Mily Le at mily.le@dla.mil for copies of the 2002 and 2003 IR Scans.

	Question #6
	At the August 18 & 19, 2003 Site Visit the question was raised as to the existence, if any, of underground terminations. Underground terminations require very different O&M considerations compared to above ground terminations. Are there any underground terminations, and, if so, please provide detailed information as to the nature and locations of such terminations.

	Answer #6
	The only underground, primary terminations on record are a T-splice located within a manhole that is due south of the chapel, B-950.  Table 1 of the inventory identifies an estimated number of splices per utility manhole.  

	Question #7
	On Map No. G-4, Electrical Distribution Systems under ELECTRICAL (symbol legend) at the top of this map there are several notations: “(SEE SCHEDULE)”.  A thorough understanding of the electrical distribution system configuration is a key element precedent to a meaningful proposal. Please provide the referred to SCHEDULE(s).

	Answer #7
	Unfortunately, the Government provided the wrong G-4, Electrical Distribution Systems drawing to contractors during the Industry Preproposal Conference with the above referenced symbols.  Please contact Mily Le at mily.le@dla.mil for the correct G-4, electrical Distribution System tab. 

	Question #8
	Please refer to Map No. G-4, Electrical Distribution Systems.  This map does not clearly indicate the operational/ functional configuration relationship of distribution system elements such as a switching arrangement where feeders converge/ diverge, power factor improvement equipment arrangements, reclosers, transformers, etc. A thorough understanding of distribution system operation/ function is a key element precedent to a meaningful proposal. Please provide a 1-line diagram of the entire electric distribution system showing the above-indicated elements.  Please provide a schematic/ partial 1-line along with sequence of operation for any and all automatic electric distribution switching arrangements and power factor improvement arrangements.

	Answer #8
	The latest diagram was done in 1988, and is outdated.  Please refer to Answer #2.  

	Question #9
	Transition Plan – Meter Readings DESC PowerPoint Panel Set dated 8/18/03, page 13 Last item under Common Proposal Shortfalls is “Not Indicating when the Initial, Joint Meter Readings will take Place”. When are meters read now?

	Answer #9
	The first assumption is that the first joint meter readings will be taken the first time the new utility owner reads the meters for the first time.  The current requirement is that the meters be read between the 20th and 25th of the month with the readings supplied to the Base Energy Manager by the 26th of the month.  Normal duty hours are 0730 to 1630, Monday thru Friday, and excluding federal holidays.  

	Question #10
	Please refer to the Unscheduled Electrical Distribution Interruptions reports (24) under WORK CREW GRADE and VEHICLES USED TYPE.  There are various descriptions indicated, many of which are unclear. It is understood that Offerors are expected to be able to provide the right combination of resources for privatization of the electrical distribution utilities.  Nevertheless it is useful to understand the historic circumstances with regard to outages, their duration and their frequency, with respect to the associated resources brought to bear as well as the effectiveness of same, in preparing the privatization proposal. Under WORK CREW GRADE the following designations are indicated: SSgt, SrA, AIC, Amn, E5, E6, WS09, WS10, WL10, Bradley, and Mr. (name).  Are any of these synonymous?  Please provide some indication of skill sets (or job descriptions) associated with each.  Under VEHICLES USED TYPE the following designations are indicated: Bucket, Line Truck, DIN Truck, High Reach, 88C582, 98B1034, and Airfield.  Are any of these synonymous?  Please provide the specific configuration of each. 

	Answer #10
	Neither are synonymous.

	Question #11
	In Attachment J1 Clarification is needed in several areas within Table 1, Fixed Inventory, pages J1-5 through 13. An accurate understanding of the fixed inventory is crucial to the success of our proposal. 
Page J1-5: In the Unit column successive lines indicate MVA and MVAR.   Should these be EA instead?  If not, please clarify.

	Answer #11
	Yes, they should be EA. 



	Question #12
	On page J1-5:
On the line Fence, chain link a quantity of 4,800 is indicated.  Should this be 280 instead?  If not please clarify how the fencing is configured. 

	Answer #12
	Yes, it should be 280. 

	Question #13
	On page J1-5&6: Circuits are indicated as 3w (3 conductor?) and SCLF (single conductor linear feet?).  Please clarify. 

	Answer #13
	“Circuit inventories are presented as single conductor linear feet. For example, a 1-mile length of 3ph, 3w circuit would be entered into the inventory as 15,840 lf (3 conductors per 3ph circuit X 5,280 lf per mile of circuit).”

	Question #14
	On page J1-5&6: For the most part the conducting medium is not indicated – Copper? Aluminum?  Please clarify.

	Answer #14
	“Underground circuits are copper.”

	Question #15
	On page J1-6, Ninth line: a single conductor underground circuit is indicated.  Such circuits are highly unusual except for constant current airfield runway and taxiway lighting circuits.  Is that the case here? 

	Answer #15
	Should be 2W, not the 1W as shown. 

	Question #16
	On page J1-13, Ninth line: Pad, concrete: It is assumed this should read 1 per switch instead of 1 per transformer.  Is this a correct assumption? 

	Answer #16
	Yes, it is a correct assumption.

	Question #17
	New service (connection) requirements and disconnections RFP 24, 26; J1-2, 25:

· RFP 24 indicates the Government will provide a list.

· J1-2 sets forth plans for future development (including three buildings).

· Document Little Rock MILCON Summary.xls includes numerous changes in the number of facilities, and projects, which include utility hookups. The total change in number of facilities is indicated as 3, but the actual arithmetic sum of the column above is 0.

· J1-25 (under Transition Plan) indicates, “There are no service connections required for the system to be privatized.”

Please clarify.

	Answer #17
	“Paragraph C.9.3, Connections and Disconnections, requires the Contractor to provide and/or delete additional service points as required by the Government. The Overview section of the utility specific J Attachments (Jx.1) provides general information about planned or forecast growth on the installation. The MILCOM Summary.xls included in the technical library provides more specific information about planned or forecast growth. The Specific Transition Requirements section of the utility specific J Attachments (Jx.10) lists specific projects that must be accomplished for the utility system to be privatized.  See also Questions and Answers, Version 1, response to questions #7 and #9.”

	Question #18
	It was indicated in the solicitation that about 30 acres may be added for future housing on the base. Is there any data on the number of homes that will be constructed?

	Answer #18
	Not at this time.

	Question #19
	Please make all the Infiltration and Inflow (I&I) reports available to the contractors.

	Answer #19
	We have located two reports.  Each one represents different section of base property. Please contact Mily Le at mily.le@dla.mil for copies of 1998 and July 2003 reports.   

	Question #20
	It was indicated that LRAFB was currently engaged in a project that would rehabilitate the manholes and pipelines by inserting plastic linings. In some cases it is not cost-effective to use liners in pipe and replacement of the pipe with PVC may be better. In some cases the flow volume can be significantly reduced due to encrustation in the pipeline and installing a liner would actually amplify that problem by further reducing the flow through the pipe. Sgt. Bryant was not in favor of liners. Please clarify that other methods of replacement are acceptable (such as replacement of the pipe).

	Answer #20
	Other methods of replacement are certainly acceptable, such as replacement of the pipe.  The successful offeror doesn’t need to continue the same methods as the government is currently using.  Since the system will belong the successful offeror, the proposal should reflect what the offeror believes to be the best replacement method.

	Question #21
	The general condition of the manholes was inquired about. It was stated that some of the older manholes have experienced excessive inflow due to degradation. In some instances in certain segments of the base the flow has increased 10 fold during rainfall events. Can LRAFB indicate the current number of manholes that need rehabilitation or replacement now?

	Answer #21
	All of the manholes require rehabilitation or replacement.

	Question #22
	The use of enzyme socks was discussed for BOD5 and total suspended solids (TSS) mitigation. Sgt. Washington indicated that the “socks” are placed in the manholes about every 1.5 months to help reduce the TSS going into the city of Jacksonville WWTP. Penalties are incurred by LRAFB when the BOD5 and TSS are in excess of the pre-treatment standard of 250 mg/l. Sgt. Washington wants to continue using this preventative maintenance measure. It is also a requirement of the Capital Upgrades and Renewals and Replacements Plan to submit an annual summary of the grease removal in the wastewater collection system. It is assumed that other biological methods (such as microbes) can also be used to mitigate the TSS and BOD5 problem. Please confirm.

	Answer #22
	“Other methods that meet the service requirements established in the RFP would be acceptable. The system will belong to the Contractor. The Contractor is responsible for determining and successfully implementing the most appropriate operation and maintenance standards for the utility system.”

	Question #23
	Clarification was requested of LRAFB of their monthly requirement to submit I&I reports. I&I are typically long-range projects and having a report every month appeared to be unrealistic. The cost to the Air Force will be significant without measurable benefit.  Please provide a copy of the current procedure of the Air Force I&I program. Would semi-annual or annual reports be acceptable?

	Answer #23
	Annual reports are acceptable.  “Monthly status reports are required for projects proposed to address infiltration and inflow.

See also Questions and Answers, Version 1, response to question #26.”

	Question #24
	It appears that the focus of the solicitation’s Government Recognized System deficiency again focused on the I&I problems throughout the LRAFB wastewater collection system. The base has identified the areas where the slip lining has been installed. It is requested that these areas be identified to the contractors.

	Answer #24
	The Corps of Engineering provided us a copy of the drawings reflecting previous project.  We are in the process scanning these drawing into AutoCAD system and will be provide upon request as AutoCAD 2000.  Please contact Mily Le at mily.le@dla.mil for these drawings.

	Question #25
	A clarification is requested in the Government Recognized System Deficiency concerning the Manhole 427A. The solicitation indicates that the Manhole 427A overflows during rainfall events. During the field trip the manhole was bolted shut. The LRAFB personnel did not have the tools readily to open the manhole and actually determine the current status of the inlet and outlet pipes. It is requested that the manhole cover be opened and an accurate present status of the inlet and outlet pipes be given to the prospective contractors.

	Answer #25
	During the visit, the Air Force team opened manhole covers 428 and 427 on each side of Manhole 427A showing the contractors that the line had been replaced and upsized to a 15” plastic pipe.  It was also noted that the government offered to obtain tools to un-bolt the cover for Manhole 427A .  None of the contractors wanted it opened.  We will be more than happen to un-bolt the cover for any contractor to observe. 

	Question #26
	Infiltration and Inflow Report. It has been stated in the solicitation that the Contractor shall submit an Infiltration and Inflow report in a format proposed by the Contractor and accepted by the Contracting Officer. Infiltration and Inflow (I/I)reports shall be submitted by the 25th of each month for the previous month. The System efficiency reports shall also be submitted. It is requested that semi-annual or annual I/I reports be submitted instead of monthly. Although the LRAFB personnel agreed that this was most likely acceptable, we are requesting an official interpretation of this requirement.

	Answer #26
	Please refer to Answer #23.

	Question #27
	Maps of the wastewater service area. A CD was provided of several documents for the utilities of LRAFB. The document that displayed the map of the wastewater system could not be opened. Is it possible that a different version other than AutoCAD 2004 can be used so it can be opened easily?  Will the government make the drawings available in an earlier version of AutoCAD?

	Answer #27
	AutoCAD 2000 drawings are available upon request.  If you would like these drawings, please contact Mily Le at mily.le@dla.mil with your name and mailing information.

	Question #28
	The LRAFB CD of the contents of the Technical Library did not have ANY data on the I/I situation at LRAFB. Will all data relative to the I/I situation be made available to the contractors (of particular interest is which segments of the base have been inspected for I/I and the results of the closed circuit television inspections)?  Please make this information available to the contractor.

	Answer #28
	Please refer to Answer #19.  Attached in separate documents are two contracts statement work that was released to contractors to accomplish at the end of FY03.  
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